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fOR THE DISTRICT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

tflUTED STATES OF AMER I CA, ~ 
~/O Department of Justice 
~ntitrust D1vis1on 
Wash1ngton, D.C. 20530 

v. 

THE COASTAL CORPORATION, 
Coastal Tower 
Nine Greenway Plaza 
Houston, Texas 77046 

Plaintiff, 

Defendant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

---------------------------------------) 

COMPLAINT FOR CIVIL PENALTY 

Civil Action No.~1~~f7~ 
ffu1' jCJ I 1<7'61 ' 

The Un1ted States of Amer1ca, pla1nt1ff, by 1ts attorneys, 

acting under the d1rection of the Attorney General of the 

United States and at the request of the Federal Trade 

Commission, brings th1s civil action to obtain monetary r~ 

1n the form of a civ1l penalty aga1nst the defendant named 

here1n, and alleges as follows: 

I . 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

1. This complaint 1s filed and these proceedings are 

1nst1tuted under Sect10n 7A of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. 

S l8a, commonly known as the Hart-Scott-Rodino ("HSR") Act, in 

order ~o recover a civil penalty for a violation by defendant 

of the HSR Act. 



2. This Court has )ur1sdiction over defendant and over the 

subject matter of th1s act10n pursudnt to the HSR Act and 

28 U.S.C 55 1331. 1337. 1345. 

3. Venue Is proper by vIrtue of defendant's consent. In 
.i 

th~ St1pulatlon relatIng hereto. to the ma1ntenance of thIs 

action and entry of f1nal Judgment in this Distr1ct. 

I I 

DEfENDANT 

4. The Coastal Corporat1on (·Coastal-) Is made a defendant 

hereIn. Coastal Is a corporation organ1zed and existIng under 

the laws of the State of Delaware and has Its princ1pal place 

of bus1ness at Coastal Tower, N1ne Greenway Plaza. Houston, 

Texas 77046. 

III 

VIOLATION ALLEGED 

5. Sect10n (a) of the HSR Act, 15 U.S.C. 5 18a(a). 

prohibits certaIn acqu1s1tIons of voting secur1t1es or assets 

until a notif1cat1on has been fIled and a wa1t1ng per10d has 

expired. 

6. On January 19. 1984, Coastal. wh1ch already held voting 

securities of Houston Natural Gas Corporat1on (-HNG-) valued in 

excess of '15 m1l11on. purchased 75,500 add1tional shares of 

HNG common stock. 

7. Buth COd5ldl dud HWG are engaged 1n interstate commerce 

and in activit1es affect1ng 1nterstate commerce. 
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8. Both Coastal and HNG have annual net sales In excess of 

'100.000,000. 

9. The transactlon descrlbed In paragraph 6 above was 

subject to the reporting and waiting period requirements of the 

HSB Act and the regulatlons thereunder, 16 C.F.R. S 801.1 

et. ~ 

10. Coastal dld not comply with the reportlng and waltlng 

period requirements of the HSR Act before it acqulred the 

75,500 shares of HNG common stock on January 19, 1984. 

11. Subsequent to Coastal's January 19, 1984 purchase, on 

January 27, 1984, Coastal made a public announcement of a 

tender offer to acquire additional shares of HNG common stock 

and, pursuant to the requirements of the HSR Act and the 

regulations thereunder, 16 C.F.R. S 801.1 et. ~, filed a 

notification and report form. The HSR Act waiting perlod 

relating to Coastal's tender offer expired at ll:~9 P.M., 

February 11, 1964. 

12. Coastal was in violation of the HSR Act at least 

through february 11, 1984. 

13. Coastal has divested the ,~,~OO shares it acquired on 

January 19, 1984, as eVidenced by its letter of June 5, 1984, 

attached hereto as Attachment 1. Coastal was required to 

divest those shares by an agreement it entered into with the 

Bureau of Competition of the Federal Trade Comm1ssion on 

february 10, 1984, attached hereto as Attachment 2. 
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14. Sect10n (g)(1) of the HSR Act, 15 U.S.C. S 18a(g)(1), 

author1zes a !c1v11 penalty of not aore than '10.000 for each 

day dur1ng wh1ch a person 1s 1n v10lation of the HSR Act. 

PRAYER 

- WHEREFORE. plaintiff prays: 
I 

1. That defendant's purchase of 75,500 shares of HNG stock 

on January 19, 1984. be adjudged and decreed to be 1n v10lation 

of the HSR Act. and that defendant be adjudged and decreed to 

have been 1n v10lat10n of the HSR Act at least through 

February 11, 1984; 

2. That defendant be ordered to pay to the Un1ted States 

Treasury a c1v11 penalty of '230,000; and 

3. That the pla1ntiff have such other and further rel1ef 

as the Court may deem just and proper. 

General 

Attorneys, Department of 
Justice 

Antitrust Divis10n 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Telephone: (202) 63311544 

~eJ?.W~ 
~IGENOVA 

United States Attorney 
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(;dj' ~ /. {/.V (- () 5,. u_~ ""-/ ~ 
CATHERINE G. O'SULLIVANl)...} I 

,.--- I c· A . . ,-1 • .- (- " , 
:rACK SIDOROV 

Attorneys. Department of 
Just1ce 

Antitrust D1vis10n 
Wash1ngton. D.C. 20530 
Telephone: (202) 633-2413 
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The Coastal Corporation 

) 

Hr. Dana Abrahamsen 
Pre-Merger Office 
Bureau of Competition 
Federal Trade Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20580 

Dear Mr. Abrahamsen: 

Coastal Towel 
N!fIe Greenway Pllza 
Houston, Texas 770.6 

Auslln t.4 O'TOOle 
SenIOr VIC. P,.Slden, and 
"$Soc .. ,e General Couns.1 

June 5, 1984 
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Reference is made to that certain letter dated February 10, 
1984 from the Dlrector of the Bureau of Competition, Federal 
Trade Commission, addressed to George L. Brundrett, Jr., Senior 
Vice President and General Counsel of The Coastal Corporation. 
Pursuant to that letter agreement, please be advised that The 
Coastal Corporation has dlvested itself of the 75,500 shares of 
Common Stock of Houston Natural Gas Corporation acquired on 
January 19, 1984, which disposltlon took place within ten (10) 
business days of the execution of such letter agreement. 

truly yours, 

Gq 
M. O'Toole 

AMO'T:pdo 

1. '- ' 

Attachrrent 1 to CcJrplaint 



FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, 0 C 2OS80 

February 10, 1984 

George L. Brundrett, Jr., Esquire 
Senior Vice President, General Counsel 
The Coastal Corporation 
Nine Greenway Plaza 
Houston, Texas 77046 

Re: The Coastal Corporation's Obligation to File a 
Hart-Scott-Rodino Premerger Notification Form 
under Section 7A of the Clayton Act 

Dear Mr. Brundrett: 

This letter states the terms of the agreement between the 

Bureau of Competition and The Coastal Corporation ("Coastal") 

concerning the Bureau's investigation of possible violations of 

Section 7A of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. S 18a ("the Act"), by 

Coastal. 

On January 19, 1984, Coastal, which already held voting 

securities of Houston Natural Gas Corporation ("HNG") valued in 

excess of $15 million, purchased 75,500 additional shares of HNG 

common stock. Prior to purchasing this stock, Coastal did not 

file a Hart-Scott-Rodino premerger notification and report form 

nor observe the waiting period required by the Act. We 

understand that Coastal's position is that it did not file a 

notification and report form because it believed that the 

purchases of January 19th were made "solely for the purpose of 

Attachment 2 to Complaint 
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investment M as that term is used in the Act l and the Act's 

. l' 2 implementlng regu atlons. The Bureau has reason to believe, 

however, that Coastal's purchases of HNG voting securities on 

January 19, 1984, were no~ made ·sole1y for the purpose of 

investment." 

The Bureau construes the term "solely for the purpose of 

investment," as that term is used in the Act and in the premerger 

rules, to apply only to purchases of voting securities made with 

the intention to hold the stock as a passive investment. The 

Bureau's investigation of Coastal's purchases of HNG stock 

indicates that at the time of Coastal's January 19th purchases, 

Coastal's intent included the possibility of acquiring control of 

HNG. The Bureau understands, however, that Coastal maintains 

that at the time it made its January 19th purchases, it haa the 

investment intention necessary to rely on the "solely for the 

purpose of investment" exemption. 

Having been informed of the Bureau's position regarding 

its January 19th purchases, and in reliance on the Bureau's 

statements concerning its intended actions set forth below, 

Coastal has agreed (i) to divest, within ten (10) business days 

of the execution of this agreement, 75,500 shares of HNG common 

stock, that being the number of shares acquired by Coastal on 

1 

2 

15 U. S . C • S laa (c j (9) • 

This term is defined at 16 C.F.R. S 801.1 and is used in the 
premerger rules at 16 C.F.R. S 802.9. Under the Act and the 
rules, Coastal would be entitled to purchase up to lO~ of 
HNG's voting securities without filing a notification and 
report form or waiting the required period if the purchases 
were made Msolel y for the purpose of investment." 
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January 19, 1984, and (ii) to enter into a Final Judgment in 

substantially the form attached hereto as Attachment A. 

The Bureau has determined to plose its investigation 3 and 

not to seek the issuance 0f a request for additional information 

unoer Section 7A(e) of the Act with respect to the alleged 

violation by Coastal. In addition, in reliance upon Coastal's 

agreement to take the actions just described, the Bureau has 

determined to recommend that the Commission request the 

Department of Justice to file a Complaint and a Stipulation in 

substantially the form attached hereto as Attachment B and to 

file a Final Judgment in substantially the form attached hereto 

as Attachment A. 

Nothing in this letter should be construed to limit the 

authority of the Commission to take any enforcement action in the 

future with respect to the conduct described in this letter or 

any other conduct by Coastal. 

7i:2,;o;; f/~ A~ 
~imothy J. Muris 
tr~irector 

Bureau of Competition 

Accepted by: .!:L~r [lull I~ 

3 

George . Brundrett 
Senior Vice President and 

General Counsel 
The Coastal Corporation 

The Bureau has concluded its investigation of Coastal's 
January 19th purchases of HNG stock as well as its 
investigation of Coastal's earlier purchases of HNG stock. 
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